
UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F·2016·07895 Doc No. C06131442 Date: 11/30/2016 

From: H 

Sent: 11/26/2012 11:31:20 PM +00:00 

To: Oscar 

Subject: Re: 

Ok. Thanks . 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Oscar Flores 
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 06:22 PM Eastern Standard Time 
To: H 
Su bject: Re: 

9p is fine. 

President just did call 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 06:05 PM 
To: Oscar Flores 
Subject: Re: 

I can do at 9··is that ok? 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Oscar Flores 
Sent: Monday, November 26, 2012 05:46 PM Eastern Standard Time 
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To: H 
Subject: 

Sim Farrar just called they are asking if you could pis call @ 830p our time. Cause the person you are calling will be giving a 
speech till 815p our time. 

Message Headers: 

PR_RIM_PAGER_ TX}LAG: 
PR_RIM_MSG _REF JD: 
PR_RIM_MSG }OLDERJD: 
PR RIM MSG ON DEVICE 3 6: - - - - --
PR RIM MSG STATUS: - - -
PR_RIMJNTERNET_MESSAGEJD: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Oscar Flores I 

'-----:::-::---:-::--:---;:--::-:--::-::--~--

Date: Mon, 26 Nov 2012 18:31 :20 ·0500 
Subject: Re: 
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